

### Thank you for making the BEST of a difficult situation

As a result of precautions taken during COVID-19, our YiP year looked much different, and our celebration booklet looks a bit different, too.

You may notice a few missing faces, names, and grants, as committees did their best to finish out the year amid physical distancing restrictions, school closures, and amassing responsibilities.

You may also notice special COVID-19 relief grants made to organizations currently serving vulnerable people, granted in situations where regular site visits were not feasible.

What we hope is impossible not to notice is an incredible effort on everyone's part to continue to support our community. With more than \$145,000 granted to charitable organizations who need it now more than ever, you have truly proven yourselves leaders for life.

We thank you for your willingness to change with us, and your tenacity in completing this YiP year. I wish you all the best, and hope to see you again in the fall.

Thank you,

Aliya Mrochuk Youth Engagement Coordinator



### Table of contents

2020 Endowment Fund Values	4
Argyle Alternative High School	5
Balmoral Hall School	6
Boys and Girls Clubs of Winnipeg	7
Children of the Earth High School	8
Churchill High School	9
Dakota Collegiate	10
Daniel McIntyre Collegiate	11
Elmwood High School	12
Fort Richmond Collegiate	13
Garden City Collegiate	14
Glenlawn Collegiate	15
Gordon Bell High School	16
Immigrant and Refugee Community	
Organization of Manitoba (IRCOM)	17
John Taylor Collegiate	18
Kelvin High School	19
Ma Mawi Wi Chi Itata Centre	20
Mennonite Brethren Collegiate	21
Miles Macdonell Collegiate	22
Murdoch MacKay Collegiate	23
Oak Park High School	24
R.B. Russell Vocational High School	25
St. James Collegiate	26
St. John's High School	27
St. John's-Ravenscourt School	28
St. Paul's High School	29
Tec Voc High School	30
Transcona Collegiate	31
University of Winnipeg Collegiate	32
Vincent Massey Collegiate	33
Westwood Collegiate	34
2019/2020 Youth in Philanthropy	
Consulting Manufacture	75

#### 2020 ENDOWMENT FUND VALUES

Did you know each committee has its own endowment fund invested with The Winnipeg Foundation? In addition to the base \$5,000 your committee has to grant each year, you can grant even more by growing your endowment fund. When you give to your school's endowment, The Foundation will match that gift dollarfor-dollar (for a total match of up to \$500 each year). The more you give to your endowment fund, the more grants you can make, and the more you help our community.

FUND MANE	MARKET VALUE
FUND NAME	AT APRIL 30, 2020

Argyle Alternative High School Philanthropy Fund	\$23,716.41
Balmoral Hall Philanthropy Fund	\$18,947.84
Boys and Girls Clubs of Winnipeg Philanthropy Fund	\$8,823.97
Children of the Earth High School Philanthropy Fund	\$10,447.00
Churchill High School Philanthropy Fund	\$11,743.56
Dakota Collegiate Philanthropy Fund	\$16,122.98
Daniel McIntyre Collegiate Institute Philanthropy Fund	d \$17,092.17
Elmwood High School Philanthropy Fund	\$520.94
Fort Richmond Collegiate Philanthropy Fund	\$19,160.89
Garden City Collegiate Philanthropy Fund	\$15,529.14
Glenlawn Collegiate Philanthropy Fund	\$14,588.23
Gordon Bell High School Youth in Philanthropy Fund	\$844.30
Immigrant and Refugee Community Organization	
of Manitoba Philanthropy Fund	\$4,027.57
John Taylor Collegiate Philanthropy Fund	\$10,121.86
École secondaire Kelvin High School Philanthropy Fur	
Ma Mawi Wi Chi Itata Philanthropy Fund	\$4,491.63
Mennonite Brethren Collegiate Philanthropy Fund	\$11,466.17
Miles Macdonell Collegiate Philanthropy Fund	\$14,808.51
Murdoch McKay Collegiate Philanthropy Fund	\$12,139.38
Oak Park High School Philanthropy Fund	\$20,846.81
R.B. Russell Vocational School Philanthropy Fund	\$14,606.93
St. James Collegiate Philanthropy Fund	\$7,770.75
St. John's High School Philanthropy Fund	\$9,564.53
St. John's Ravenscourt School Philanthropy Fund	\$20,795.50
St. Paul's High School Philanthropy Fund	\$11,284.95
Tec Voc High School Philanthropy Fund	\$17,882.81
Transcona Collegiate Philanthropy Fund	\$9,016.32
University of Winnipeg Collegiate Philanthropy Fund	\$8,865.72
Vincent Massey Collegiate Philanthropy Fund	\$19,502.06
Westwood Collegiate Philanthropy Fund	\$13,917.91



Argyle Alternative High school



Art City	Tools for children to further develop their creativity		\$1,000	
Canadian Parks and Wilderness Society	Support for the Winnipeg office's initiatives		\$1,000	
Children's Rehabilitation Foundation	To be used as the organization sees fit		\$1,000	
D'arcy's Arc	Resources to rescue cats and dogs from situations of abandonment, homelessness, neglect and abuse		\$1,000	
International Institute for Sustainable Development	Support for the Winnipeg office's initiatives		\$1,000	
Main Street Project	To be used as the organization sees fit		\$1,000	

### Balmoral Hall school





End Homelessness Winnipeg	Community consultation programming	\$1,000
Literacyworks	End of the year celebration	\$1,270
Newcomers Employment & Education Development Services (NEEDS) Inc	Recreational programming	\$1,500
Siloam Mission	Clothing bank and/or laundry	\$1,000
Snowflake Place for Children and Youth	Care packages for youth	\$1,000



# Boys and Girls clubs of winnipeg



1JustCity	To be used as the organization sees fit	\$1,500
Bear Clan Patrol	To be used as the organization sees fit	\$1,500
Graffiti Art Programming	To be used as the organization sees fit	\$1,500
Youth Employment Services (YES) Manitoba	To be used as the organization sees fit	\$1,339

CHILDREN of the earth High school





Inclusion Winnipeg	Supplies for Book Club or Drama Club	\$500
Inner City Youth Alive	The Indigenous Leadership Initiative	\$1,475
Oak Table Community Ministry	An Urban Cultivator and bus tokens	\$1,300
Agape Table	An industrial dishwasher, with any excess put towards a coffee maker or other kitchen supplies	\$1,300
West Broadway Youth Outreach	E-readers and snacks	\$1,000

### сниксhill нigh school





The Kidney Foundation of Canada	Offset costs for families to attend treatment in Winnip	eg \$1,011
Manitoba Brain Injury Association	Young Survivors' Group	\$1,000
Manitoba Mutts Dog Rescue	Puppy food and emergency vet visits	\$550
Manitoba Riding For The Disabled Association	Support for rebranding of the organization	\$550
Resource Assistance for Youth (RaY)	Basic supplies and necessities (clothes, food, hygiene	products, etc.) \$550
Willow Place	Caring Dad's program and community outreach	\$550
Winnipeg Pet Rescue Shelter	Veterinary costs	\$1,000
Canadian Mental Health Association, Winnipeg Region	Bounce Back for Youth program	\$550

pakota collegiate





Save Our Seine	Resources/tools for maintenance or restoration of the surrounding area	\$1,500
The Fort Whyte Foundation	Resources for educational activities	\$350
Take Pride Winnipeg	Resources for events and activities	\$1,000
Lake Winnipeg Foundation	Resources for events and activities	\$1,000
The Winnipeg Humane Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals	Veterinary costs	\$750
FASD Life's Journey	COVID-19 relief	\$350
Winnipeg Inner City Missions	COVID-19 relief	\$350
Siloam Mission	COVID-19 relief	\$350
Salvation Army Golden West Centennial Lodge	COVID-19 relief	\$350
Never Alone Foundation	COVID-19 relief	\$350
Andrews Street Family Centre	COVID-19 relief	\$350



# Daniel McIntyre collegiate INSTITUTE



Elmwood Community Resource Centre and Area Association	Support for the After School program	\$1,000
Certife drid Ared Association	Support for the Arter School program	\$1,000
Ka Ni Kanichihk	Celebration costs and traditional items, such as drums and skirts	\$1,000
Manitoba Riding for The		
Disabled Association	Support for rebranding of the organization	\$1,000

ELMWOOD High school





Finding Freedom	A laptop and food	\$1,000
Healthy Start for Mom and Me	Food	\$1,000
Mosaic-Newcomer Family	\$300 Bus tickets	
Resources Network	\$700 Teacher resources	\$1,000



## FORT RICHMOND COLLEGIATE



Community Unemployed Help Centre	Computer system upgrades		\$500
Immigrant and Refugee Community Organization of Manitoba (IRCOM) II			\$1,500
Newcomers Employment & Education Development Services (NEEDS) Inc.	n		\$1,250
Seven Oaks General Hospital Foundation Inc	Alzheimer kits		\$1,000
Agape Table	Groceries and/or a new fridge		\$793
Candlelighters Childhood Cancer Support Group	Teen activity programs		\$1,250

### Garden city collegiate





Alpha House Project Inc	Toys for backyard (scooters, bikes, etc.)	\$702
Canadian Mental Health Association,		
Manitoba and Winnipeg Inc	\$1,000 Direct client services; \$100 More than Mamas program; \$400 Thrival Kits	\$1,500
St. Amant Foundation Inc	FM Cafes and bikes	\$900
The Salvation Army Weetamah Corps	Bus tickets, fresh fruit, and milk	\$1,500
Snowflake Place for		
Children and Youth	\$500 Toys for the Toy Vault;	\$600
	\$100 for snacks	
Youville Clinic Inc	Community event	\$500





Art City	Summer field trip \$500; art supplies \$300; food \$20	0; photography \$200;	
	Art Squad \$300		\$1,500
Community Respite Service	\$200 Annual celebration; \$500 Field Trip; \$700 Apo	rtment necessities;	
	\$100 Food		\$1,500

### GORDON BELL High school





Hospitality House Refugee Ministry Inc	To be used as the organization sees fit	\$1,150
Manitoba Interfaith Immigration Council	To be used as the organization sees fit	\$1,150
Spence Neighbourhood Association	To be used as the organization sees fit	\$1,000
Canadian Muslim Women's Institute	To be used as the organization sees fit	\$1,000
ArtsJunktion	To be used as the organization sees fit	\$500
Boys and Girls Clubs of Winnipeg	To be used as the organization sees fit	\$500



IMMIGRANT
AND REFUGEE
COMMUNITY
ORGANIZATION
OF MANITOBA
(IRCOM)



Child Nutrition Council of Manitoba	Food for lunch programs	\$1,042
Healthy Start for Mom and Me	Translators/language interpreters	\$500
Kidthink Children's Mental Health Centre	Information meetings	\$400
Snowflake Place for Children and Youth	Toys for the waiting area and the Toy Vault, and gifts for older children, such as selfcare bags, journal kits, and mindfulness tools	\$1,000
Dream Factory Foundation	Fundraising party	\$1,000
Variety, The Children's Charity Of Manitoba	Hearing aids	\$1,500

### Jонп тауlor collegiate





Inner City Youth Alive, Inc	Mats for the climbing wall or a slushie maker	\$1,200
Winnipeg Pet Rescue Shelter	Veterinarian bills	\$1,000
Snowflake Place for		
Children and Youth	Toys and food	\$500
Rossbrook House	Transportation costs for cultural outings	\$850

### KELVin High school







#### Ma Mawi wi chi Itata CENTRE



#### MA MAWI WI CHI ITATA CENTRE INC.

We all work together to help one another.



# MENNONITE BRETHREN COLLEGIATE INSTITUTE





Healthy Start for Mom and Me	Interpreters and meal bags	\$1,500
Salvation Army (The Governing Council of the Salvation Army in Canada)	Anchorage program Rec Room materials	\$500
The West Central Women's Resource Centre	Hygienic products, food, and supplies	\$700
Our Place/Chez Nous Drop-In Center The Elizabeth Fry Society	Food and supplies	\$500
of Manitoba  West Broadway Community	Food, bus fare for attending sessions, and maintenance costs	\$1,500
Services	Emergency food, fresh vegetables, Easter dinner, and movie treats	\$1,500

# miles macdonell collegiate





Child Nutrition Council		
Of Manitoba	Food	\$1,500
D'arcy's Arc	Renovations and upcoming projects	\$500
Immigrant and Refugee Communi Organization of Manitoba (IRCOM	ty ) Inc After School programs for kids	\$300
Lake Winnipeg Foundation	Administration costs and/or water sampling expansion	\$500
Literacyworks	Operational expenses and/or fun activities for adults	\$1,058.44
Oak Table Community Ministry	Renovations	\$1,500
Wildlife Haven Rehabilitation Centre	Animal feed and supplements	\$300
Blanketing Manitoba	Supplies to make blankets	\$300
Centre Flavie Laurent Inc	Operational expenses	\$500



# MURDOCH MACKAY collegiate



Prairie Wildlife Rehabilitation Centre	A laptop and/or other operational resources	\$1,000
Women's Health Clinic	Board games, materials for the Sharing Shelf, and summer programming	\$250
1JustCity	Water refilling station	\$1,500
Agape Table	Dishwasher, coffee machine, and stove	\$1,500
Alpha House Project	BBQ and kids' toys for backyard, and a contribution to the birthday fund	\$1,500
Alzheimer Society of Manitoba	First-Link program	\$750
Society for Manitobans With Disabilities Foundation	Social enterprise program	\$500

### оак park нigh school





### R.B. RUSSELL vocational High school





End Homelessness Winnipeg	Gizhe Waa Ti-Sii-Win Service Delivery Expo	\$1,500
Never Alone Foundation	To be used as the organization sees fit	\$1,500
Agape Table	Kitchen appliances	\$500
Main Street Project	Renovations	\$1,500
Snowflake Place for Children and Youth	Toys for the Toy Vault, food, games and entertainment	\$500

st. James collegiate



International Institute for Sustainable Development	Treatment of water basins in Winnipeg	\$1,000
Ndinawemaaganag Endaawaad	Necessities for youth and for events	\$1,000
Resource Assistance for Youth (RaY)	Level Up program, training and employment programs, and/or external training certificates	\$1,000
Variety, The Children's Charity Of Manitoba	Musical therapy and Summer Camp	\$1,000
Manitoba Indigenous Cultural Education Centre	Library books, crafting supplies, and food for programming	\$1,000



### sт. Joнn's нigh school



KidSport Canada – Winnipeg Chapter	Subsidize the registration fees for two children wanting to participate in sports in Manitoba	\$600
Siloam Mission	Socks, underwear, and move out kits for people transitioning into new homes	\$600
Manitoba Interfaith Immigration Council	Breakfast program for children	\$1,000
Two Ten Recovery	Security cameras, mattresses, bedding, and/or funding towards opening a second women's home	\$1,000
First Steps Wellness Centre Winnipeg	Funding towards a new rehabilitation program for youth with neurological disorders	\$1,000
Alzheimer Society of Manitoba	Covering the cost of support groups for seven families	\$900
Immigrant and Refugee Community Organization Of Manitoba (IRCOM)	Creating workshops related to safety, healthy relationships, mental health, and understanding of cultures	\$700
Resource Assistance for Youth (RaY)	Food bank and cultural programming	\$700
Green Action Centre	Composting presentations and initiatives	\$600

### ST. JOHn'S RAVENSCOURT SCHOOL







Immaculate Conception		
Drop In Centre	Bus tickets, cleaning supplies, food, winter clothing, and boots	\$1,500
Prostate Cancer Fight Foundation	Prostate cancer research, and the Manitoba Motorcycle Ride for Dad	\$1,500
Pan Am Place	The expansion and upkeep of Pan-am place	\$1,500

### st. paul's нigh school





Aurora Family Therapy Centre	Support for the organization's mental health initiatives	\$500
1JustCity	Support for the organization's mental health initiatives	\$1,500
Klinic	Support for the organization's mental health initiatives	\$1,500
Knowles Centre	Support for the organization's mental health initiatives	\$500
Marymound	Support for the organization's mental health initiatives	\$1,500

TEChnical vocational ніgh school





Immigrant and Refugee Community		
Organization of Manitoba (IRCOM)	After School program	\$900
Winnipeg Harvest	Breakfast kits, food, and the garden program	\$1,500
Seed Winnipeg Inc	Security and literacy program	\$1,500
Healthy Start for Mom and Me		\$1,500
United Way of Winnipeg	Koats for Kids	\$500

### TRANSCONA COLLEGIATE





Green Action Centre	Green transportation and composting program	\$1,000
D'arcy's Arc	Veterinarian costs	\$1,000
Manitoba Eco-Network Inc	Network meetings	\$1,000
Manitoba Mutts Dog Rescue	Puppy food and supplies	\$1,500
Winnipeg Pet Rescue Shelter	Veterinarian bills	\$1,000

THE UNIVERSITY OF WINNIPEG COLLEGIATE





CancerCare Manitoba Foundation	Mental health support for children and families in Winnipeg	\$1,500
Canadian Mental Health Associa	tion,	
Winnipeg Region	Art supplies, bus tickets, and presentation fees and mileage	
	for travel from Winnipeg to Thompson	\$1,500
Children's Rehabilitation		
Foundation	Specialized equipment, such as prosthetics	\$1,500
The Manitoba Museum	Museum Babies program	\$1,500
The Winnipeg Art Gallery	Art classes	\$1,500



# vincent massey collegiate



Artists in Healthcare Manitoba	A new keyboard, tuners, instruments, and/or items for recording the children's songs	\$1,000
Children's Rehabilitation Foundation	An iPad for children who cannot communicate verbally	\$1,000
Healthy Start for Mom and Me	A translator for the downtown locations	\$1,000
Never Alone Foundation	Wigs for teenagers	\$300
Snowflake Place for Children and Youth	Toys for the Toy Vault, and food and refreshments for the children	\$500
Dream Factory Foundation	Beyond Dreams program	\$500
Kidthink Children's Mental Health Centre	Lowering costs for kids who cannot afford mental health treatment	\$400
Manitoba Riding for The Disabled Association	Riding sessions for children with disabilities	\$800
Winnipeg Optimal Health Early Years Sports Club	Transportation costs to and from events	\$100
Candlelighters Childhood Cancer Support Group	Two \$500 gift cards for high school graduates of the support group in Winnipeg	\$1,000
Inspire Community Outreach Inc	Art supplies and paint for Paint Night	\$100

westwood collegiate







#### 2019/2020 youth in Philanthropy committee members

**Argyle Alternative High School** 

Michelle Hudson
Eren Johnson
Ben Mymko
London Paul
Charlie Shersty
Kayla Zabalotnuk
Kathryn Licandro\*
Aleethia Mackay\*

**Balmoral Hall School** 

Maria Akita Maram Ali

Munroop Bhandal

Lauren Burns (WPG FDN Rep)

Alex Davis Sophie Delaquis Maya Fontaine Batool Gdih Adi Groumoutis

Pixel Heller

Zainab Ikramullah Taylor Walker Ives

Carol Li
Bonnie Luo
Sherri Ng
Olivia Olson
Safiya Ratana
Sophie Schwartz
Anmol Sharma
Grace Speirs
Ashley Stanley

Davina Sun Mila Tielmann Portia Topnik Alyssa Wang Nicole Xie Vicky Yan Cathy Zhang

Silvia Zhang (WPG FDN Rep)

Irina Znamirowski Genevieve Cloutier\* Jan Delmonico Gibson\* Brenda McConaghy\*

**Boys and Girls Club** 

**Angel Aibangee** 

Tofumi Dada (WPG FDN Rep)

Misturah Evbogame

Issac Kirungi (WPG FDN Rep)

Kayleigh Maytwayashing

Demorai Meekis
Doneshia Meekis
loilo Muhmed
Keneisha Nepinak
Nyamet Obeing
Hanna Olugbodi
Autumn Summer
Scott Angus\*
Chantille Tonn\*

**Children of the Earth** 

Tashina Berens-Hawkins

Kayleen Day

Natalie Duguid (WPG FDN Rep)

Jordyn O'Dunn-Orto\*

**Churchill High School** 

Kalkidan Berhanu Myles Bloomquist Alix Burfoot

Katie Burfoot

Katelyn Burns (WPG FDN Rep)

Aidan Billard Dooley Tammanna Dost Brennan Elphick Emily Fontaine Jordynn Friesen

Tara Kamil Alicia Kibalski

Isabella Madrid Lund

Sahra Mohamed Miku Nogimori Praise Oluwafemi (WPG FDN Rep) Malcolm Paintin Anita Ramos Piper

Diwa Wali Popal

Sara Sanchez Rocamora

Lucy Smith

Icaro Tozetto (WPG FDN Rep)

Ben Westmore Ferhat Yosef Alan Briol\*

Jennie Carranza\*

Lily Stewner

**Dakota Collegiate** 

Fernando Guimaraes

Da Costa Correa

Tofunmi Dada (WPG FDN Rep)

Vaidehi Goswami Navika Gupta

Jinny Kim

Iraa Pahil

Isaac Kirungi (WPG FDN Rep)

Katherine Luo Kiandra Mendoza Adriel Ocampo Jonah Otey

Samya Shah Austyn Shepit Jency Solanki

Nicole Belanger\*

Tim Parker\*

Kevin Szajkowski\*

Kajal Tailor\*

**Daniel McIntyre Collegiate** 

Luigi Alcantara Bana Atakiti Devon Aujero Drishcel Benedicto

Victor Bushie Anela Cameron

Camille Cameron (WPG FDN Rep)

Jayden Cameron

Arianne Caparino (WPG FDN Rep)

Anastacia Hernandez

Tolu Oladele Charles Olivarez

Josh Salisi

Chelsea Kuncewicz\*
Analee Pangan\*

**Elmwood High School** 

Hannah Ang Sam Aquila Ericka Beltran Calvin Dang Kim Duong Hafsa

Bareera Kamran (WPG FDN Rep)

Cheyenne Nero Rizelle Pangilinan

Katy Patri (WPG FDN Rep)

Keifer Ricafort Patrick Gadsby\* Tara Winger\*

**Fort Richmond Collegiate** 

Basel AlTaweel Bhavya Bhushan

Maddie Code (WPG FDN Rep)

Jasmine Grover
Pareesa Hayder
Kulsum Jafri
Shalom Jose
Ashna Joseph
Ruofan Lin
Manal Manzoor
Basma Adbul Razaq

Aimon Shah (WPG FDN Rep)

Divya Sharma Erica Zhou Sharon McRae\* Susan Warga\* **Garden City Collegiate** 

Dexter Andres
Nico Boyd
Shekinah Calitis
Micah Guiao
Raymond Huang
Janelle Jadormio
Alexander Laurencelle

Karl Licup (WPG FDN Rep) Eliza Mones

Clair Ong
Jennica Orcullo
Jesrel Pabalan
Sherry Parfan
Chris Roque
Jared Schmorn
Jesselia Solangon

Louis Tatlonghari (WPG FDN Rep)

Rebecca Tegegn Maria Vergara Dylan Yuen Crystal Wiens\*

**Glenlawn Collegiate** 

Elona Behnke Mackenzie Carriere Parker Chen

Dami Ogunsola (WPG FDN Rep)

Chigozim Okungbowa Stephanie Orbanski

Marlea Sabo (WPG FDN Rep)

Jaymisyn Santos Nawal Semir Sofie Treble Anne Zapata

Lorraine-Marie O'Connor\*

**Gordon Bell High School** 

Hikma Abdella Robert Heh

Joshua Inrixie Jamila

Jessalie Macam (WPG FDN Rep)

Sadaf Saberi Jim Anastasiadis\*

**IRCOM** 

Fadumo Ali Yafet Araya Nyat Birhane

Akbaret Habtegeorges

Fathia Hassan Samsom Kahsay

Semhar Kahsay (WPG FDN Rep)

Senait Kahsay Sidon Lemlem Lamama Meshe Mohamed Yousef Fatuma Sufi\*

**John Taylor Collegiate** 

Grace Fendley
Alexandra Groen
Leyla Hernandez
Philip Imasuen
Zoe Nagamori

Samantha Robinson

Sarah Yousofy Melanie Paragg\* Kelvin High School

Erin Alexiuk

Jhamela Abainza Dimah Abdulkareem

Ana Amarante

Tommy Bernabe

Jacqueline Bowes
Gurkirat Butter

Gano Carlyle-Hozaima

Fion Chen Hope Hiebert Zoe Huard-Bernuy

Kirti Jassal Jaslin Kaur Danny Lam

Yarina Fernandez Laurencio

Nora Lett Mya Mann

Alicia Copstein Mercado

Lilly Lakser Merz Elia Nikkel

Quiana Rivas (WPG FDN Rep)

Emily Robinson Maria Lopez Rojas Camila Hernandez Sainz Yaiza Holgado Salazar

Adaleia Santos (WPG FDN Rep)

Chelza Santos
Melina Santos
Kristine Shan
Kay Shannon
Jennifer Stevenson
Gabby Syzek
Yohann Tewolde

Meti Tolawak Courtney Unrau Richelle Wapash Alex Waxman

Katherine Lamoureux\*

Andrea Murray\*

Ma Mawi Wi Chi Itata Centre

Samantha Beardy Rico Chankia

Tyrell Cruz

Dora Garneau (WPG FDN Rep)

**Neveah Hamilton** 

Ethan McIvor (WPG FDN Rep)

Sarah McMahon Shyrah Meekis Garrett Steiner Brittany Murdock\* Kathy Rogozik\*

**Mennonite Brethren Collegiate** 

Katie Bazin BJ Bergen

Brendan Blue (WPG FDN Rep) Emerson Cole (WPG FDN Rep)

Jagdeep Gill Madeline Hiebert Kianna Johnson Adia Koodoo Leah Miller Felicia Ross

Richard Klassen\* Marc Neufeld\*

Miles Macdonell Collegiate

Michael Akande Nevayah Anderson Andrei Anoling Jonathan Araya Aadi Bhoir

Elizabeth Butler Carlos Carag Camille Chartier Chinemerem Chigbo Renelle Chartier Tiffany Du

Maria Joy Ellana

Julia Enrique Carla Esporlas Ethan Findlay Jakob Gamblin Yuan Garcia

Komal Garg Ayesha Habibzai Juscenta Haligowski Hailey Harder-Alby

Janice Hu
Heart Ibisate
Noor Imran

Mustafa Jafri (WPG FDN Rep)

Celine Juadiong Ashley Kang Kate Kang Yulia Kuznetzov Fiona Laetizia

Yezha Laguras Doreen Macam Jiya Makwana Celeen Mansilla

Tsion Manyaz Aida Mesaarzadeh

Vincent Molina (WPG FDN Rep)

Kelsey Murray Cherry Nguyen Sofiyyah Oladipupo

Ohm Patel Tarjani Patel

Mailly Pham (WPG FDN Rep)

Kenzo Qui Veera Redhu Alex Reves

Tobin Rzepka-Harder

Rupert Santos Isabella Seales Harleen Sekhon Austyn Seymour Kyla Sulkers Feben Teka

Courtney Tosh Arielle Valencia Pamela Yason Lia Yumul

Shubbneet Thind

Hannie Zhen Mo Cindy Feduniw\* Trana Do\*

**Murdoch MacKay Collegiate** 

Sarah Beatty Marielle Cadaguit

Julianna Campos (WPG FDN

Rep)

Aena Decena Kat Hadden Leah Haklar

Melody Hutton (WPG FDN Rep)

Bahati Kivi Marija Kostic Mirjana Kostic Reese Lange Ashton McIvor Faith Minsky Rori Mulholland Brooklyn Neves Ivy O'Grady
Damisi Opayemi
Alexandr Polovinka
Christianah Soneye

Shona Beaudin \*
Laura Cannizzaro \*

Oak Park High School

Joshua Bristow-Onyskiw Isabelle Buisson

Keira Coupland Tony Kozak Kristin Lepage

Rheanna McEwan-McMillan Amilia Petryk (WPG FDN Rep) Simon Proulx (WPG FDN Rep)

Kate Sawyer
Emily Tesloveanu
Anna Torquato
Keaira Vianzon
Deborah Forrester
Jackie Palmer

**RB Russell High School** 

Pauline "Cat" Black

Logan Clarke

Zachary Gaschuetz

Jay Genaille

Ryder Kakegamic

Jonas Mitchell-Simard

Devlen Monias

Keithlyn Richards Blanca "Bob" Rodriguez

Kendall Ross Charles Heide\* Rayen Rickner\* St. James Collegiate

Kobe Acaso Daphne Banzil Fourth Banzil

Efrel Cabaguio (WPG FDN Rep)

Alexa Caymo Chyna Chua Nika Cumlat

Angelynne Custodio (WPG FDN Rep)

Zia Dacara Janssen Delposo Michaela Franista

Remil Genido
Lucy Javero
Fritzy Malabanan
Raiza Manlulu
Tea Manzano

Althea Non
Carl Ortega
Tiffany Ortega

Sofia Pascual
Blessed Perey
Jamie Santos
John Santos

Jelsie Saul Maria Tan

Caren Tumambing
Carla Tumambing

Bea Ufana
Jade Valmeo
Geret Coates\*
Steve Halbert\*

St. John's High School

Nicole Cacao Michaela Callendar Jazmin Calumba (WPG FDN

Rep)

Yumna Chaudry Huynh Christina Daniyal Chaudry Rexzus Cruz Bryan Vince Cruz Alessandra Cuevas

Kaye Daduya

Sit Eh Dah (Dahchi)

Jolo David
Jed Ferrer
Rina Galatierra
Joan Garcia
Kristine Jimenez
Jairus Lacsina

Rolly Lajara (WPG FDN Rep)
Krancheska Macusi (WPG FDN

Rep)

Shane Pangan Andrhea Pasague Danine Pulhin Kyla Reves

Josh Rivera Isabelle Santianez Nemchel Sarmiento Ephefany Tiongco

Sonima Yin

Mary Grace Comia\* Brytani Rocznik\*

St. John's-Ravenscourt School

Anya Aaron Evan Eng Divya George Saif Goubran

Rhea Gupta (WPG FDN Rep)

Peter Huang Thea Hughes Alissa Huynh Teun Keijzer Jacob Lamothe Hannah Lee

Simon Liu (WPG FDN Rep)

Christie Nashed
Tokoni Oumo
Grace Pilkey
Maddy Ritter
Aliya Sadibekova
Lukas Santos
Sabrina Stokotelny
Ninglee Weng
Kevin Wu

Vicky Xie

Jeannie Mazurkiewicz\*

Esmé Keith\*

St. Paul's High School

Nicolas Brzak,

Dante Cameron-Thibodeau Alessandro Campomanes

Connor Doherty
Chris George
Jackson Gordon
Donovan Martin
Brock Nykoluk
Ashton Olin
Linus Schweizer
Rohan Sethi

Christopher Trocaru

**Euan Burton\*** 

Ryan Stewart

**Tec Voc High School** 

Franz Balido

Rhea Calzo (WPG FDN Rep)

Carlu Canlas **Judimar Diotay** Wendy Ferguson John Garcia

Carly Gulewich

Joeriz Pasco

Jayda Vince (WPG FDN Rep)

Kathleen Mira\* David Reece\*

**Transcona Collegiate** 

Chisten Abdullah Riley Bennet-Flemming

Marissa Chisholm Shavna Christie Zach Daignault Desiree Day

Juan Delgado Lexie Desjarlais Brooklyn Flis Cassie Friesen **Preet Kaur** Deluca Klatt **Christine Kolbuck** Emma Moar

Shelby Seniuk Shae Vandelaar Tracy Romu\*

**University of Winnipeg Collegiate** 

Semirere Adepo Shalina Abrar

Ella Amdetsion

Siwaye Bisilo

Maggie Carpenter

Arzoo Dullat Farah Elawah **Phoebe Especial** Taylor Holtom

Jihyun Lim

**Gunjot Mander** 

Katherine McCowan

**Amy Mittal EB Sengmany** 

Faye Steiman De Visser

Lily Ton

Zenash Woldeyes Mabel Wong Hababo Zelalem Isabela Dueck\*

**Vincent Massey Collegiate** 

Ayomide Ajayi Aerish Aneja **Royce Arugay** Prothoma Bhatta Rose Gumber Angela Jianj Vansh Kamboi Julianna Krahn Jasmine Manji **Huong Nguyer** Kritika Saini

Agness Santiago Chenyi Su

Vanisha Tailor (WPG FDN Rep)

\*Margo Beatty \*Jocelyn Kieth

**Westwood Collegiate** 

Niya Bond Rylee Buchan Holly Duha

Nicolas Gamayao

Julie Jana Jaidyn Kocis Paige Quick **Emily Robertson** Mia Tambakis Jessica Toles Dave Shoesmith\* Andrea Overby\*

### our thanks to you

We are so grateful for our students' passionate and thoughtful grant-making, for our staff advisors' energy and support, and for the agencies who shared their crucial work. Together, we are a community of leaders for life.

#### **About YiP**

The Winnipeg Foundation's Youth in Philanthropy (YiP) program is made possible thanks to the generosity of donors from all walks of life who make gifts through The Foundation. YiP was established in 1999 to introduce local high school students to philanthropy and community development. The program provides hands-on experience that benefits participating students and local charities alike. It also brings valuable new perspectives to The Foundation's grant-making, while empowering youth as decisionmakers and leaders. This year, approximately 500 students representing 27 high schools and three community organizations allocated more than \$145,000 in grants to local charities based on each committee's chosen Cause. Over the past 21 years, The Winnipea Foundation Youth have granted \$1.95 million into the community.

#### **About The Winnipeg Foundation**

For close to a century, The Winnipeg Foundation has had much to celebrate, including the accomplishments of its YiP program, grantees and participants. The Foundation is built by donors who share our vision of "a Winnipeg where community life flourishes for all." Since its establishment in 1921, The Foundation has distributed more than \$570 million to support programs and projects in the areas of arts, culture and heritage; children, youth, and families; environment and animal welfare; health, wellness, and recreation; and literacy, education, and employment. In 2019, The Winnipeg Foundation made 5,800 grants totaling \$57.5 million. Thank you for playing a role in that success!

1350-One Lombard Place Winnipeg, MB R3B 0X3 204.944.9474 | wpgfdn.org

